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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Brittany:
 
Thank you for your inquiry and the great news!  We would welcome the opportunity
to partner with the City of Ocala and allow you to piggyback off of our contract with
Marion County.  We will honor the same rates, terms and conditions as per the
referenced contract.
 
Can we schedule a Teams or Zoom call at your earliest convenience to answer any
questions that you may have, and to allow us to gather some information as well?
 
Lisa Pierce and I were just there Friday and Saturday and had a booth at Marion
County Day.  We look forward to meeting in person as well in the next few weeks.
 
Please let us know your availability and the next steps from your end.
 
Thank you!
 
 
 
Best Regards,
 
Brion Sunseri
Owner/President 
 

***REFER A FRIEND! Ad-Vance Offers $200 Referral Bonuses!
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From: Brittany Craven <bcraven@ocalafl.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 10:47 AM
To: Brion Sunseri <bsunseri@ad-vance.com>; Lisa Pierce <lpierce@ad-vance.com>
Cc: Steven Schnortz <sschnortz@ocalafl.gov>
Subject: City of Ocala - Temporary Staffing
 

[This email originated from outside of Ad-Vance Talent Solutions. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you were expecting the message and know the content
is safe.]

 

Good afternoon,
 
The City of Ocala wishes to piggyback the agreement entered between Marion County and Ad-Vance
Talent Solutions, Inc.
 
Does your organization agree to extend the same prices, terms, and conditions to the City that are
outlined in the attached contract?
 
Sincerely,
 
 

Brittany D. Craven
City of Ocala Procurement
Buyer
NIGP Associate Designee
Phone :          352.629.8544
Facsimile :     352.629.8470
E-Mail : bcraven@ocalafl.gov 
 

110 SE Watula Avenue
City Hall, Third Floor
Ocala, Florida 34471
 

www.bidocala.com
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